Dweet



Adam Medlam

Freelance Designer & Illlustrator

O Nottingham, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

About

Hello,

I am a freelance designer and illustrator working out of Nottinghamshire.

My last role was as a Creative 3D Designer for Thornton's/Ferrero which I did for 9 years.

I have over 25 years of experience as a designer and visualiser specialising in retail, branding, POS and anything conceptual & creative.

I would love to offer my services if you need any 3D visuals creating for your projects or if you need any design assistance suitable to my skillset.

Regards

Adam Medlam

07702158969

adam@adammedlamcreative.com

https://adammedlamcreative.com

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Adam Medlam Creative

Bezier

Clownecomprehensiveschool

Experience

Freelance Creative Designer

Adam Medlam Creative | Nov 2007 - Now

Designer

Clownecomprehensiveschool | Nov 2007 - Jan 2010 Freelance designing

Creative Designer

Bezier | 2001 - 2009

Education & Training

1999 - 2003 Sheffield Hallam University

B.A.(Hons) in Packaging Design, Design

1992 - 1995 University of East Anglia

HND, Illustration

1990 - 1992 • ChesterfieldArt&TechnicalCollege

HND, Graphic Design